TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
AGENDA
October 21, 2019

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE — RETURNING

e 5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford, Tax # 164.12-1-66, The applicant is requesting a modification to a use
variance previously granted on February 17, 2014. The requested modification will allow a change from a
Karate studio to a Dentist office. Property zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - NEW

e 651 Mendon Road, Tax # 192.01-1-6. Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-134 D (5) to
construct a stone structure approximately 7’ tall for the placement of a 5 Sq. Ft. subdivision identification sign
(Alpine Ridge). Property zoned RRAA — Rural Residential District.

e 137 Caversham Woods, Tax # 163.20-2-44. Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 — 17 B (1) for

the placement of a shed encroaching approximately 18’ into the front setback of Calkins Road. Property is
zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

OTHER

e Review and Approval of the August 19, 2019 Minutes



draft
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES
September 16, 2019

PRESENT

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jaime Waldman, Phil Castleberry, David
Rowe, Mike Rose

ALSO PRESENT
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector;
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning and Development

ABSENT
Barbara Servé

George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to
order at 7:00 pm.

Mark Lenzi indicated that the applications before the Board this evening with the exception of 5611
Palmyra Road are Type Il Actions under 6-NYCRR 8617.5(c) (7) or (12) & (13) and, therefore, are not
subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. This application is exempt from review by the Monroe
County Planning Department based on an agreement with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - RETURNING

e Lot 8 Clover Street, Tax # 150.11-2-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 M for
the construction of a two story residential home with a height of approximately 45’-3”. Town Code
limits the height of buildings to 30 feet. Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

Chairman George Dounce announced that this hearing remained open from the previous meeting.

James Fahy of Fahy Design Associates and the homeowner Akhtian Khan were present.

Mr. Fahy reiterated that the existing site topography is the issue with the requested height variance
and that this site is a unique building lot. He outlined changes that were made in the design to
address this. He indicated the house has been dropped 4 feet in elevation to create a sunken patio
so the elevation is now appears to be 39’ 2”. He indicated a generic landscape plan of 7-8 arbor
vitae would be planted along Clover Street.

Dennis Mullen of 3 Taylors Rise and Arthur Fitelson of 530 Clover Hills Drive both expressed
concern for screening of the structure from their properties. It was indicated that the homeowner is
interested in working together with his neighbor on this.

Mary Ellen Spennacchio Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing and Phil Castleberry seconded.

Page 1 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 9-16-19



PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - NEW

e 790 Linden Ave, Tax # 138.15-1-16, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 8185 — 136 A (4)
for the placement of a freestanding sign exceeding size requirements. The proposed sign is
approximately 13 Sq. Ft. where Town Code allows 8 sq. ft. This property is zoned LI- Light Industrial
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

Andy Devine was present to discuss the application with the Board.

He explained that the dome shape on the top of the sign is the reason for the variance request.
The sign is not currently internally lit but at some point, he would like to place a ground light on it.
There was no public comment.

Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public Hearing and David Rowe seconded.

All Ayes.

e 64 Landsdowne Lane, Tax # 151.11-1-37, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 8185 — 17
B (1) & 8185 - 17 E for the placement of a shed encroaching into the side and front setbacks.
Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

The homeowner, Melvin Davis, was present to discuss the application with the Board.

Mr. Davis explained that he is tearing down a current shed. He would like to place it to the rear of the
home. His home is located between Landsdowne Lane and Washington Street which necessitates
the need for a 70 ft. setback from Washington Street to place the shed.

There was no public comment.

David Rowe moved to close the Public Hearing and Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.

All Ayes.

e 6 Woods Hole Court, Tax # 163.12-2-13, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 — 17 |
for the construction of a Deck encroaching into the rear setback. The deck is proposed to be placed
at approximately 9 feet from the rear property line. Property is zoned RN — Residential
Neighborhood District.

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

The homeowner, Stephen Warner was present. Mr. Warner explained the low profile deck he wishes
to construct and explained he owns an adjoining second lot. He stated that the most affected
neighbor has no concerns. The timeline to start is as soon as possible.

There was no public comment.

Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public Hearing and Mike Rose seconded.

All Ayes.

Page 2 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 9-16-19



e 5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford, Tax # 164.12-1-66, The applicant is requesting a modification to a
use variance previously granted on February 17, 2014. The requested modification will allow a
change from a Karate studio to a Dentist office. Property zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood
District

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

Attorney Betsy Brugg of Woods Oviatt Gilman LLP, Dr. Marcy Mendola Pitcher and architect Jeff
Ashline of Mossien Architects.

Ms. Brugg stated the proposed business is a Pediatric Dentistry practice operating between the
hours of 8 am — 5:30 pm with the exception of evening emergencies.

In 2014, commercial use changed from a church to a karate studio with special conditions. After the
karate studio closed, the Town of Pittsford purchased the property for use as a temporary recreation
building.

The owner wishes to add a canopy to the back main entrance and construct a small residential
garage to store property maintenance equipment. The 6 ft. fence between the neighbors will be
maintained. Ms. Brugg maintains that this business will have low traffic and minimal lighting.
She stated that a dumpster is not necessary for the practice.

The modification requests permission for change of use, change of hours of operation, a 10 sq. ft.
sign and any other conditions as designated. The detached garage will require Design Review and
Historic Preservation Board approval and potentially Zoning Board approval.

Bruce Konte, brother in law to the neighbor at 506 Marsh Road spoke. He stated that he thought the
fence is too small. Ms. Brugg and Dr. Pitcher indicated that they are happy to work with the
neighbor on this or other issues.

Discussion was held among Board members about how such a use permit sets a precedent in other
residential neighborhoods for a commercial venture and how it would change the character of a
neighborhood.

Robert Koegel suggested that the Board hold the application open to give the Board time to consider
the matter. He also suggested that the Board treat the use permit as a modification to an existing as
opposed to a new.

It was discussed that a SEQR is required for this application.

George Dounce moved to hold the application open.

All Ayes.

DECISION FOR LOT 8 CLOVER STREET — AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for Lot 8 Clover Street was moved by Jaime Waldman
and seconded by George Dounce.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted aye
Barbara Servé voted absent
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted aye
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye

Page 3 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 9-16-19



Phil Castleberry voted aye
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
September 4, 2019.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021.

DECISION FOR 790 LINDEN AVENUE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 790 Linden Avenue was moved by Mike Rose
and seconded by Phil Castleberry.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted aye
Barbara Servé voted absent
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted aye
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye
Phil Castleberry voted aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
September 3, 2019.

DECISION FOR 64 LANDSDOWNE LANE — AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 64 Landsdowne Lane was moved by Phil Castleberry
and seconded by David Rowe.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted aye
Barbara Servé voted absent
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted aye
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye
Phil Castleberry voted aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August
16, 2019.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2020.

DECISION FOR 6 WOODS HOLE COURT- AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 6 Woods Hole Court was moved by David Rowe and
seconded by Jaime Waldman.

Page 4 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 9-16-19



Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted aye
Barbara Servé voted absent
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted aye
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye
Phil Castleberry voted aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August 16,
2019.

3. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2020.

POINT PERSONS FOR OCTOBER MEETING
Alpine Ridge — David Rowe

137 Caversham Woods — Phil Castleberry

REVIEW OF THE AUGUST 19, 2019 MINUTES

George Dounce moved to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2019 meeting as written.
All Ayes.

MEETING ADJOURNMENT

George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 5 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 9-16-19



Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
651 Mendon Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
S & J Morrell
1501 Pittsford Victor Rd., St 100
Victor, NY 14564

Applicant or Agent:
S & J Morrell
1501 Pittsford Victor Rd., St 100
Victor, NY 14564

Present Zoning of Property: RRAA Rural Residential
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is:

Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback:
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback:
Height: 4  Height:

Size: 0 Size:

Code Section(s): 185-134 D (5)

Proposed Conditions:

Resulting in the Following Variance:

0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
0 LeftLotLine: 0.0
0 Front Setback: 0.0
0 Rear Setback: 0.0
7 Height: -3.0
0 Size: 0.0

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-134 D (5) to construct a stone structure approximately 7’
tall for the display of a 5 Sq. Ft. subdivision identification sign (Alpine Ridge).

October 03, 2019

Date

Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

i Il-l || -:I‘||
= =
192
191 2 190 | &2
—
| =]
=
— -4
e
a1 D A Ik
[ £
548 Mendon Road
Lot Size: 249, 163.2 sqft
Lot Widh: 360 ft

SHoomtfie),

237 W Bloomfield Road
Lot Size: 217,800 sqft
Lot Width: 305 ft
Eldg Line Depth: 70 ft

=]
~
Side Yard: Min 20/ Total 120
Meaze Bldg Footprint: 8 606 saoft
Max Lot Coverage: 87 120 sqft
u /
™

o f\f-:_.a._j

RRAA

Eldg Line Depth; 70
SideYard: Min 20/ Total 120
Max Bldg Footprint: 9 233 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 99 665 saft

]E

oL

51
70 T0
Printed October 3, 2019 1:4,514
0 195 390 780 ft
I i | | r | —_ r |
0 55 110 220 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



|"|I.'. 1

3

R ]
e
=% .

\pECH E[1at;mmﬂ1-a 15

‘-."hr'-

i

- ' e "l: 1
e SN riselHill

¥ [ |
" 'J |
; T --\.

N

;J L | e

o

G & Pienemagry

R

| 0412112018 - 04/23/2018 | S8

T

B | £
=

: S T , ] . ' " 1.- g . 3
T e TR T, MY T TN e 3 ] \f o
ankV 00rhis|R0 A0 E— 31 \V,0 BLEED. . T ETLA
i . ik = = W - ] 7
™ 7] | N1 2 . .

T T e
A\ an) E!:_I:I‘]I‘_--ED:-I':]'"—"“_-_'E;.
= x E S 1 = 4]
LIS [ B P : e

=i



| =

VanPutte ),
& Landscape

1plh Morth Avenoe « Rochester WY, 1626 « 585,005 =0
mmputecom , 1 i



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Seuted 1750

Applicant: Morrell Builders

Address: 1501 Pittsford Victor Road

Phone: (985) 249-1330 E-Mair  Melanie.portiand@theindestudio.com

agent: Melanie Portland

(if different than Applicant)
Address: Same

Phone: E-Mail:

Property owner: Jeff Morrell

(if different than Applicant)
Address: Same

Phone: E-mai- jeff.morrell@morrelibuilders.com

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)
Property Location: 651 Mendon Road Current Zoning: Residential

Tax Map Number: 264689192.01-1-6

Application For: {Z1 Residential [[J] cCommercial [0 other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

Morrell Builders would like to place a monument sign at the entrance to our new community, "Alpine
Ridge" located at approximately 631 Mendon Road, Pittsford, NY.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to

the best of my knowledge.
@ 161007

(Owner or Applica Srgna (Date)

Rev. 101917 5



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The sign was designed with the community in mind. The size was chosen to be safely seen by traffic,
allowing drivers to signal in advance of turning. Through traffic will benefit from a tall sign to warn of
exiting vehicles. Public records state a registered concern over the ability to safely navigate traffic
flow in an area with steep inclines and low visibility due to speed limits. Our sign addresses these
concerns with monument height and design. The colors, materials and stature are meant to
compliment the natural surroundings of Mendon Road.

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

The code requires a monument height of 4 feet which will be difficult for traffic to see on the steep
terrain.

Rev. 10/19/17 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3.  Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

It is minimal. We are asking to build a tall,narrow sign instead of a a bigger, wider sign to
accommodate the quickly moving traffic on steep terrain.

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

The impact of our sign will be minimal due to it's artful and natural looking appearance. We believe
the size of the sign will benefit traffic driving both north and south.

e NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. s the alleged difficulty self-created?

No, the sign was designed to address the topography and speed of Mendon Road which we cannot
mitigate.

Rev. 1019117 8



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

Alpine Ridge Monument Sign

(Project Name)
The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[0 TownBoard [Z1 Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[ change of zoning [l special permit O building permit 0 permit [0 amendment

[Z]1 variance O approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

| do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)
A @% [ ([1019
v (Signature of-Applicant)’ (Dated)
(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 o]



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

, Jeff Morrell
651 Mendon Road Pittsford, NY 14534

(Street)

, the owner of the property located at:

(Town) (Zip)

Tax Parcel # 264689192.01-1-6 do hereby authorize
Melanie Portland

to make application to the
Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

obtaining a variance for a monum

Usca7 /19
7

\J (Date) 4

Rev. 1019117



e D\engrrerigjod Rep\0SP1~17\Growings)_section 11_Shevls\C1.Oby, {02l soved: 67112019, Fiot Octe: G/28/2019. By: ONE PAASIRC, Piol Stybe: mmme

FUPIIS RIUKE FIo1i3 JUL FLELP)

T

STATE OF NEW YORK

MONROE COUNTY

651 MENDON ROAD

FINAL SEOT"I’PN 1 PLANS

ALPINE RIDGE SUBDIVISION

OWN OF PITTSFORD

@
838
T

gh//" FUTURE
{»Yi/ SECTION 2
-/ 22 NEWUNITS

L

SECTION1 .-
26 NEW UNITS L2

|
tmancy
Ioropeusd marsacion ur fuoowt | Gmrisarng T e A )
AOvAL lett &5 3 555, 3
. rd & 73 =4 34y,
Lot ar o = o
PPROVID B AR B0 APEROVD e i [x3 =y [*73 "
Letr =3 2 S5 £y PEET M C1.0
COMMSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS TOWN REVIDY EHONCER PLGBING SCARD e | .2 Sy 3 1ns M
T PAR: [ [
J | \__xen omwc )




A

A

-3

o

<
g’
—STONE
.mno.mA

Lrla PaER STRINED
CISTORE: Besm

<&

D A—

m @m mzﬂﬁ m @z@w

}
i
f




i

pa UOPUBN

20d18 ANIATV

H

Py jRuioy ]
2UNYD PIBHULON

¥

A V]

O i

Wivrg, 7101 ADETROYE

sd.d

17 150t

-
%

WCLIDAG
Lo

&




s
- EL

PR T A

RIRTS




Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
137 Caversham Woods PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Brennan, Thomas J
137 Caversham Wds
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Brennan, Thomas J
137 Caversham Wds
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: 70  Front Setback:

Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback:

Height: Height:

Size: 0 Size:

Code Section(s): 185-17 B (1)

o O

o O O

Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0.0
52 Front Setback: 18.0
Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0.0
Size: 0.0

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 — 17 B (1) for the placement of a shed encroaching

approximately 18’ into the front setback of Calkins Road.

October 03, 2019

Date

Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

40

40 40

126

40

|26

40

40 40

40 40

RN

Caversham Woods

70

40

Calking Read

—_—
——

Harmngton Hills

=]

%

Printed October 3, 2019

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or

implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



LY.

Pt Y

" © 2018 Pictometr

_._m ‘..m.._._.d..q_...uw_.eu:.“._..__:w

- e

-

d



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: 57/ / Z/Z” (1 Hearing Date: [O-21- 20lg

Applicant: [/[/wm% Yk /(MU&”/M Bire nngn
Address: [37 ( aversh g WO(?&ZS /71}4’5/:27\/9( 145>

Setiled 1780

Phone: S§G-281-0D0> E-Mail: Kbvenna [ @ rockesterve, Eman
Agent: U/ al
(if different than Applicant)
Address: -
Phone: g E-Mail:
Property Owner: U/’ 4’
(if different than Applicant)
Address: B
Phone: § E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: })}’gf Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: B Residential 0 Commercial [ Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

wWoul A lle fo o ld 5 gxioft shuckure disigratfed as a
zj}fvaﬁ-c ﬁh&/i— Tie putpose of g shed s o hwlh /’1//0( eﬁwi}a;;f’!,
» / ' [awh Equrprasct . The sl nnstts O3 '
[ ﬁw'%ﬂ@rwéfm will ?%r) locaked M fre Sowhy "“fj g é"ﬂ?"jr":;

Shed pve KL H‘ et petween Wiahwre everaveen [pme ’ ;:-SM

S wluv 7%MMVZLLL de & fect fran~ Larlems RL, |\ e

PW le\,-e, a,;%wamd* Pram Lob W& ged 63.52 4 fiman back o /
. ﬁ L
SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

[//ﬁﬁi’/‘v&//%/ﬁm/d‘%/ﬂbpﬁ 4’/(1 /9')1“1

(Owner or App/(’l:ant Stgnature) | (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5



CALKINYS (=) ROAD

5. BY'-2\'-9%" . )
& DO "
AL 10" WIDE SIoewWALS

EASEMENT TOo TRE
TOWN oF PTTOFOR/D>

%l

10
LOT 1\77 |

Stotuge
Shed

s
AN
X
b\

- NORTH

LOT
WG

LoT

ER EASEMEAST

3.5

1299.82"
N. O3 -05" W

o' WIDE  5TOBM HE

To B4AD#

5. 00-3%-05' €.

1Y FLoo®
ON TR AN

Wo et

) 7.0

9 & 4T GAR,.
M - A}
Q 2n0 |36
N

22.2

442 Q'
~ -~
o '
|41 FLooR

ONERVANR

GAN

Ay
4

10" WIDE (TGRSR
ERALEMENT —~—

- UBG e [ 95.08 /
: N.2-2ai sk,

CANERS AN @owse\\J QOLYS

MAT OF MO WSATROMENT A4 SRAELD

LOT (17 SECMETU AN \NOOOA ARG |

AECX\OW &

TTONL OF D\TETRORO - MOLROE, CLOLMTGY  + \NSEMNY (RO
HSchLes " =40 IMIGRARR 27, D8
OO TAEEROWE & MMACOCARTE S, D.a..

CLOLFANTNIC, ENICAWEERAS ¢+ L AAID AOCNECEA « NG £
ACO WRITDER @04 Lo DoK', LEADRELD, W R A2,




Caversham Woods

139 Caversham Woods,

135 Caversham Woods,
Pittsford, NY 14534

Pittsford, NY 14534

BRI S

3

:

Calkins Road




NEW YORK STATE

STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare

of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

Tars voriince il ook prdes o luobis ol 1 i
& nest l/lldy’l/l}’t”e_ C,‘+‘? < S hee < oc -

WMLWVMC;‘;W% )/)n/\,g «#:LLS in «wa, Sench, Weq&— gfu_/‘:;w (j)f Owy

Zb@iwc,s;% il et he alle b see ghed Ao M;de o

»; ‘5( e of He ghed T5 less s oG Sgtarc :

W Siv :

( ; ; Wv\f'l’OK('c,
dhed with b wil ponstreded of mpkonials uhich wll he

Lo Uni W1 (0TmiA

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

7 ace 15 lomied due 4o onleg g 2 cov gavage.
Lot V\Sﬂ : : 55108}:/; Sawﬁ éoa/f&di &:‘(f/ 017»-\’ .l d La,:_jg,( ﬂj
Stovaye fov rwl !/?Duu}ow«&uj) e ;;;M 8464%4;?;‘;#
‘;(\fu"s ched will e used waj for & as e, w(c o O e
Vo e limes IW/W&L”“} b%lcwb JVCQWJ\M 'e’;,;fé o also
ﬁv Vwm ¢tadaut f?‘“/(&—hw;s G a Slevag< ¢ ’ o e
tw&ﬂ/wﬂ on ouv [01/#/00!///3 wheet [omike us 7 b
vshohlshed and prefured Juiedones

Rev. 10/19/17 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: /(
” == 7 MJP‘A avea Vanane =
! EZ Calise. W ploshatons aud will rewsem
%'Wt Wabuvl pene frees . These wll e #
Mt o el Bh o€ Sug TEE

oy .

V2

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

ﬂq’%ﬁ kﬁi&’r)j{/wﬂf‘/z‘ v onmint ggud Frena y ﬁt%hh&v/w%
on \i‘ )ﬂvj&;ﬂ/nd ﬂu/fc /8 Aﬁ/dw Vernarval o doecs
sl ny ?u/yg ) 7%& /77/0]0ﬂj&/ /‘/14&(// vt 1S C’ZZZ’:;&\/ ?jﬁwg
?‘Zéiwu deWMWWMW@J . T

he Wwa( jn-btwean L puritre- Jress.

o NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

\I&S W f’o we WMJ ItlLL tv bd' &.(/\A’Af«é M a. ¢ a/u/&ll’

. widlelinees - Duww PO (’uvvuw)
LOC//CV@LVV‘ W@’V\ i u.ébf—a/‘ erLS v}ﬁ otan a Uaviauc<

I,OC’VF'LM/\ Ll.)l“ he A ﬂ‘p;&‘yu,d—wy,‘

Rev. 10/19/17 8




Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[0 TownBoard [ Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[ change of zoning [] special permit [0 building permit ] permit [[] amendment

[J variance [0 approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...Issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)
(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)
(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9



	01 Agenda_2019-10-21
	02 Minutes_2019-09-16
	03 631 Mendon Road ZBA Submittal Packet
	Monument Sign for Morrell Builders Alpine Ridge variance
	_ags_ec3f3793cbed46fbbe9aca669a384a4c
	NYMONR18 (25)
	Alpine Elevation Street
	Letter View

	04 137 Caversham ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_814710c0c03e42ae9d988a8ec17e9a97
	NYMONR032034NeighOrtho0451X_180421
	Shed variance for 137 Caversham Woods




